



District Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) December 18, 2024 Meeting Minutes

ATTENDEES		
DISTRICT STAFF / ADMINISTRATORS		
Dr. Daniel Sosa, Assist Superintendent TK-12 Instruction	Kristi Dufour, Director IV, Curriculum & Instruction	
Norma Barles, Administrative Secretary II	Samantha Flores, Administrative Secretary I	
Miriam Zarate Ramirez, District Interpreter / Translator	George Magana, District Interpreter / Translator	
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES		
Adams - Luzma Pinedo, Community Assist	Lake Mathews -	
Alcott -	Liberty - Katie Enriquez	
Beatty -	Longfellow - Grewal Dildeepak	
Bryant	Madison - Salvador Reyes	
Castleview -	Magnolia - Iris Grajeda, Community Assistant	
Emerson -	Monroe -	
Franklin -	Mt. View - Guadalupe Castro, Gabina Calvario	
Fremont - Linda Fabela, America Zamudio	Pachappa -	
Harrison -	Rivera -	
Hawthorne -	Sunshine -	
Highgrove - Jocelyn Gonzalez	Taft -	
Highland -	Twain -	
Jackson -	Victoria -	
Jefferson - Yanet Salinas	Washington - Maria de Jesus Guzman	
Kennedy	Woodcrest	
MIDDLE SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES		
Central - Lorena Jimenez	Miller -	

Chemawa - Christina Schippell, Assist. Principal	Sierra - Rosalina Banuelos, Gabina Calvario, Juana Mendoza, Patricia Oropeza, Jenna McNees, EL TOSA	
Earhart - Rafaela Sanchez	University Hts Martha Rivera	
Gage -		
HIGH SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES		
Arlington - Graciela Melendrez, Maribel Martinez, EL Coordinator	Poly - Diana Tijerina, Laura Nelson, Assist. Principal, Arturo Navarro, EL Comtact	
EOC -	Raincross	
King - Jesus Ugarte, Assist. Principal	Ramona - Ana Farinas, Mariela Fernandez, Alfredo Guerrero, TOSA	
Lincoln	Stem -	
North - Cortney Austin, EL Coordinator	Virtual School - Gaby Cisneros	
RUSD Adult School - Elsa Moran		
COMMUNITY MEMBERS / GUESTS / PARENTS		

MEETING MINUTES	
1. Meeting Called to Order and Welcome - Kristi called meeting to order at 9:06am. She went over the DELAC responsibilities and agenda. Martiza has been excused from this meeting, Rafela Sanchez, Vice president will run the meeting.	Kristi Dufour Director IV, Curriculum and instruction
2. Approval of Minutes - Rafaela asked attendees to look over the minutes. She provided a few minutes for parents to review. She then asked for a motion to approve. Ana Farinas from Ramona motioned to approve the minutes. Rosalina Banuelos, from Sierra, second the motion. None opposed, all in favor said aye. Minutes approved as written.	Rafaela Sanchdez, DELAC Vice President
3. Teacher Credentialing - Gina shared information on the certification teachers need to have to serve English Learners. She explained what the authorization is and the number of teachers in RUSD with the authorization. Gina also explained that there are some teachers with emergency permits and what the emergency permits meant and why they have it. She took some questions from parents.	Gina Scott, Credential Analyst, Personnel Leadership & Development

4. Family Wellness - Dr. Claire Ramirez explained a little about herself and thanked everyone for joining today. She then shared RUSD's mission statement for Family Wellness. Dr. Ramirez explained the Social, Emotional, and Behavioral Supports offered. She shared information about Student Wellness and the resources provided through MTSS - Tiered Support SAP Counselors, MTSS - Tiered Support Psychologists, Classroom Support - Prevention Assistant, and the Wellness Centers. She took some questions from parents.	Dr. Claire Ramirez Manager, Wellness & Engagement
5. Family Resource Center - Josefa shared workshops and events for parents within the district. She also shared where the family resources centers are located and the services provided.	Josefa Moya, Family and Community Resource Liaison - Bilingual
6. Parent Recognition - Kristi recognized parents that have participated in our meetings so far this year.	Kristi Dufour , Director IV, Curriculum and Instruction
7. Closing - Rafaela thanked everyone for attending the meeting. Next meeting will be virtual on January 22, 2025. Meeting adjourned 10:48am	Rafaela Sanchez, DELAC Vice President